Republic of the Philippines
Department of Educatior
Cordillera Administiat:ve Region

StaNe e Stockfarm, Wangal, La Trinidad. Benguet, 2601
Tel/Fax No.: (074) 422-657(; 422-2001

SDO MEMORANDUM o
No. 165 s. 2017 JUN G
TO: Chief Education Supervisors (CID/SGOD S oTRRRe o

Section Heads/SDO Personnel/Public Schools District Supervisors
Elementary/Junior/Senior High School Heads/Teachers
Private Schools Administrators

DATE: J 20117

e

FROM: NES
OIC-

istant Schools Diw¥sion Superintendent

SUBJECT: NEW SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT (SDS)

1. In view of the reassignment of our Schools Division Superintendent, Dr. Feder: cc
Paldo Martin,Ed. D., CESO VI to the Schools Division Office of Baguio City, effe."ive
June 6, 2017, please be informed that all communications to the Schools Division ¢ )ffice
of Benguet, Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet should be addressed to

MARIE CAROLYN B. VERANO CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent

2. The first day of our new Schools Division Superintendent is June 6, 2017.

3. For proper information, guidance and wide dissemination.
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